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From: RIVERA Samuel (AREVA) [samuel.rivera@areva.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 2:31 PM
To: AdvanceNotifications Resource
Cc: MILLER Eric (AREVA); MCKEE Lauren (AREVA)
Subject: RE: Advance Notification 21116-TNI-001-02
Attachments: NRC Advance Notice 21116-TNI-001-2.pdf Rev 1.pdf

Please see attached revision.  
 
Shipment was postponed so this is now the updated vessel info.  
 
Sincerely,  
 
Sam Rivera 
Transport Analyst 
Transnuclear, Inc. 
work- (410) 910-6954 
cell- (703) 200-8502 

   Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail  

From: MCKEE Lauren (TRANSNUCLEAR INC)  
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 4:27 PM 
To: advancenotification@nrc.gov 
Cc: RIVERA Samuel (TRANSNUCLEAR INC) 
Subject: Advance Notification 21116-TNI-001-02 
 
Attached is Transnuclear’s Advance Notification for an Import Shipment of Nuclear Material. 
 
Please let me know if you have difficulty with the attached document or require additional information. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
Lauren McKee 
Transportation Analyst 
 
Transnuclear Inc 
7135 Minstrel Way, Suite 300 
Columbia, MD, 21045, USA 
Tel: 410.910.6952 
Mob: 443.994.8374 
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